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hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 5:10 PM
To: 'sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org'
Cc: 'hrmatters.isb@chipconsulting.org'; 'naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Incident Report and Request of Temporary Worker Replacement of Chw Fozia 

during NID's JAN 2024

Initiated.  
 
Best Regards: 
 
Raheel Ali 
Project Officer  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 201, Business Arcade  
Karachi, 
Sindh, Pakistan. 
Cell No: 03458566270 

 
 

From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: hrmatters.isb@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Incident Report and Request of Temporary Worker Replacement of Chw Fozia during NID's JAN 2024 
 
 
@ Raheal please initiate the insurance case in HRIS. 
 
Regards, 
Sundas Tariq 
Project Coordinator 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell:0349-7760580 
 
 

From: LALANI, Afshan [mailto:lalania@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:37 AM 
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; ff.malir@chipconsulting.org; 
disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org; Disciplinaryassociate Sindh 
<disciplinaryassociate.sindh@chipconsulting.org>; raheel.ali@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; ALI, 
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Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Incident Report and Request of Temporary Worker Replacement of Chw Fozia during NID's JAN 2024 
 
Dear Ms. Sundas, 
The appended mail is self-explanatory. 
Kindly note that CHW Fouzia Sultana was immediately taken to Rural Health Centre, Rehri where necessary medical 
treatment was provided.  
Later in evening, they visited the private clinic. 
The details of the private clinic and medical records are attached for your perusal to process for the insurance and other 
necessary action please. 
Meanwhile, kindly ask your leaves focal person to contact IO, Malir District and share the leave details with her. Do 
share with us the necessary replacement in her assigned UC. 
The details of CHW who met with an unfortunate accident by falling into the sewerage is as below: 
 
CHW Fouzia Sultana 
CNIC: 42051-8173811-4 
Area: Ilyas goth UC 02 Rehri BQT  
District Malir 
PH#: +92 315 3209516 (Raheel, son) 
 
Kindly look into the matter on an urgent basis. 
 
Regards, 
 
Afshan Lalani 
AdministraƟve Assistant (CBV) 
0300-0559471 
 

From: KHALID, Nadia <nkhalid@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 9:19 PM 
To: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int> 
Cc: UDDIN, Farhaj <sheikhf@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Incident Report and Request of Temporary Worker Replacement of Chw Fozia during NID's JAN 2024 
 
Dear Afshan   
 
This is for your kind information that worker had accidental injury during field work in ongoing NID Jan 2023 as 
mentioned in email shared from concerned Uc staff  
You are requested to look into this matter as worker need medical assistance and need financial support for her 
treatment  
Also provide her replacement to continue work in remaining days of campaign  
 
Regards  
 
Dr. Nadia Khalid 
IO Malir 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Nazar Ali <nazarali586@gmail.com> 
Date: 10 Jan 2024 20:34 
Subject: [EXT] Incident Report and Request of Temporary Worker Replacement of Chw Fozia during NID's JAN 2024 
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To: Muzammil Shaikh <hiringassociate.karachi@chipconsulting.org>,ff.malir@chipconsulting.org,"KHALID, Nadia" 
<nkhalid@who.int>,muzafarpirzado <muzafarpirzado@yahoo.com> 
Cc: asfa naz <asfanaz.cdss@gmail.com>,aisha samoo <aishasamoo123@gmail.com> 

Respected Sir / Madam, 
                                           I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to report an unfortunate incident involving one 
of our dedicated community health worker during fieldwork for the ongoing polio campaign. 
 
An incident occurred with CHW Fozia during work; she fell into a sewerage main hole outside the house while door 
marking and sustained severe injuries. She has been referred  to RHC Rehri. She is not able to continue her work for 
couple of days. 
 
Given the critical nature of the ongoing polio campaign and the crucial role plays in it, I kindly request your support in 
arranging for a temporary replacement for the upcoming four days. This replacement will ensure the seamless 
continuation of essential duties and responsibilities during Fozia's absence. 
 
Will be thankful for your kind consideration in this regard 
 
Here are the details 
Name: Fozia Sultana 
CNIC: 4250181738114 
Mobile: 0315-2534137 
Area: Ilyas goth UC 02 Rehri BQT MALIR 
 
 
Regards, 
Nazar Ali 
UCOO UC 02 Rehri 


